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From: Takacs, Michael
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 1:42 PM
To: Wanda D Craft
Cc: NorthAnna3COL Resource; Patel, Chandu; Petrucelli, Judy; Frost, John
Subject: RE: clarification call for RAI 6282
Attachments: DRAFT RAI 6282 responses.pdf

Good Afternoon Wanda, 
 
Unfortunately, the lead reviewer is out of the office until Tuesday April 10th , 2012.  I’ll check with the staff to see if April 
11th or 12th are doable and get back to you. 
 
Thanks 
 
Mike Takacs 
Project Manager, Licensing Branch 2 
Office of New Reactors 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
(301) 415-7871 
 
 
 

From: Wanda D Craft [mailto:wanda.d.craft@dom.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 1:28 PM 
To: Takacs, Michael 
Subject: clarification call for RAI 6282 
 
Mike, 
Attached are draft responses to RAI 6282.    Thanks for setting up a call.  Monday at 1pm or 3pm works for us, but we 
can wait for later in the week or the next week if that works better for you.  If you have any questions, please call me. 
 
 
Wanda D. Craft 
Nuclear Licensing and Operations Support 
Dominion Resources Services, Inc 
(804) 273-4687 
tie-line 730-4687 
 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally 
confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer 
relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The 
information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is 
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents 
of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, 
please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you. 
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